Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 5:49 PM

To: Yong, Joanne-LF; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 3794053682SG Your Ref:CS3/AIG20007822/Qpa3s2-1
Attachments: Cont. inv recd on 31.08.2020.pdf; CBR.PDF

Dear Joanne,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course.
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Kindly assist.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Yong, Joanne-LF [mailto:Joanne-LF.yong@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 18 December 2020 10:18 AM

To: Admin A

Subject: Our Ref: 3794053682SG Your Ref: CS3/AIG20007822/QKA3S2

Dear Sir,

Refer to the above matter.
Pls kindly do for paper survey. Kindly find the attachment.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Joanne Yong

Senior Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way, Level 10
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